Sadam Tanveer

Technician (Operator & Maintenance)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sadam Tanveer is working as Technician (Operator & Maintenance) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sadam Tanveer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NRTC , NRTC Haripur

BS in Computer Science Virtual University of Pakistan	2019 - 2024
D.A,E in Electrical KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar	2012 - 2015
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad	2010 - 2012
Experience	
Technician (Operator & Maintenance) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Technician (Operator & Maintenance) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
Technician (Operator & Maintenance) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
Technician	2016 - 2018